
April 9th, 1925.

M

Dr. G. S. Loner, 
Sedpath Library, 
McGill University.

Dear Dr. Lomeri —

has v 1 am informed that Hr. Judah
collection that- ?uoh ®f the Natural History Museum
we mu of ", - ~n order that the work nay proceed
we must place the specimens. I

«•"ÎÎÎ-S? *ÎS ollT
aaHn/vn?0 lhQ ‘ioCord Museum. I am therefore

form'^a* committee^
of three and decide just what should be done with 
the specimens alone the linos above indicated.

convener of the oo.0Y«“ “** ,0" t0 “*

Yours faithfully,

Also sent to :

Dr. Willey
Mr. Cleveland Morgan.
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